Contact

www.linkedin.com/in/amaiazubia-65058b4b (LinkedIn)

Top Skills

Management Development
Talent Management
Performance Management

Languages

English (Full Professional)
Spanish (Native or Bilingual)
Basque (Native or Bilingual)

Amaia Zubia

Management & Leadership Development Consulting London

Summary

I support senior managers, teams and leaders to higher levels of business and professional success.

In order to do this I consult, coach, facilitate and implement solutions from diagnosis to design and delivery.

I am a Business Psychologist and L&D professional with 20 years experience in management, operations and people related roles including Employee Relations, Talent Management and Learning & Development. I am strategic, action orientated, driven and responsible.

Find out more at https://AmaiaZubia.com/about-us-2/

Experience

AmaiaZubia.com

Management & Leadership Development Consulting September 2016 - Present (5 years 5 months)

London, United Kingdom

We support leaders, teams and organisations by:

- 1 Consulting on current culture and Learning & Development (L&D) approaches.
- 2 Facilitating developmental programs that at their core focus on creating better internal connection and enhancing leadership skills and capacity.
- 3 Coaching leaders, managers and their teams in their learning, growth and transformation.

We bring a unique blend of professionalism and insights based on systemic and generative approaches. Our aim is to help develop the next generation of conscious leaders who are in tune with themselves and the world they operate in while balancing the ego and soul of their organisations.

Find out more at https://AmaiaZubia.com/

Pret A Manger

9 years 8 months

Senior Learning & Development manager

January 2013 - August 2015 (2 years 8 months)

Management, Operations and Senior Leadership training and development.

Development manager

April 2008 - December 2012 (4 years 9 months)

Management training and development.

Management Training Manager

December 2006 - April 2008 (1 year 5 months)

People Manager

January 2006 - December 2006 (1 year)

Employee relations and training manager.

Education

University of Westminster

Master's Degree, Business Psychology · (2015 - 2016)

International Teaching Seminars

Applied Neuroscience, Practitioner · (2014 - 2014)

International Teaching Seminars

Coach and NLP Master Practitioner, NLP · (2011 - 2013)